Cl_-zstal Cox

From: Brad Berry

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Keri Hinton; Mary Starrett; Rick Olson; Stan Primozich

Cc: Laura Tschabold; Crystal Cox; Tammy Palen; Silas Halloran-Steiner
Subject: LADPC

Importance: High

Dear BOC:

The Local Alcohol and Drug Planning Council is a statutory creation that has responsibilities related to A & D
treatment in the county. The Board of Commissioners is responsible for appointing its members. Historically,
the director of Community Corrections has held a seat on the LADPC. With Ted’s imminent retirement, and as
Chair of the LADPC, I am requesting that the BOC formally appoint his successor, Jessica Beach, to the
LADPC.

Likewise, there has historically been a member of the State Department of DHS, Child Welfare, on the
LADPC. Marco Navarrete has been on the LADPC, but is no longer with the local DHS office. I am asking the
Stacey Daeschner be appointed to replace him. She is the current manager of the McMinnville DHS office.

Paula Lawrence, a local defense attorney, and David Case, Senior Pastor with the Newberg Christian Church,
have both expressed interest in continuing on the LADPC, but their terms have expired. I would ask that they
be reappointed.

Kent Mahelona has advised that he is no longer able to serve, and I am asking that he not be reappointed.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like me to attend a BOC meeting to discuss this
further. Thank you in advance for your consideration of these requests.

Respectfully,

Brad Berry
Chair, Yamhill County LADPC
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